



Gurmandeep Singh

Web Developer

About Me

Hi, I am Gurmandeep Singh and I am from Ludhiana. I am Web Developer. I have more than 3 years experience in PHP. I love to play with code. Coding is my passion. I have learned many things from myself. First thing I have learned from myself is Twitter Bootstrap. After that, I haven't looked back.

Objective

To be part of an organization where continuous learning & growth is assured and fulfilling the expectations out of my knowledge, skills and experience. Aspiring to have a good career path with my interest and ability to learn and deliver the results.

Education

B.Tech in Computer Science 2011 - 2014
Punjab Technical University

Diploma in Computer Science 2008 - 2011
Punjab State Board of Technical Education

Experience

Web Developer@PixelDrop July 2014 - Jan 2017
I have Worked in PixelDrop for more than 2 years. My responsibilities are to create and manage Web Applications.

Php Developer@TCY Jan 2017 - Present
I am working in TCY for more than 1 year. My responsibilities are to create and maintain Web Applications.

Skill

PHP/MYSQL

LARAVEL

JQUERY

AJAX

BOOTSTRAP

HTML/CSS

Social Media

facebook.com/iamgurmandeep

linkedin.com/in/iamgurmandeep

twitter.com/iamgurmandeep

github.com/gurmandeep

Contact Me

+91-9569840850

gsings.singh@gmail.com

www.gurmandeep.in

Ludhiana, Punjab

Hobbies

Listening Music

Playing Cricket